
air force association orissa <airforceassociation.orissa@gmail.com>

Request for Special Rates for Air Veterans – Proposal from Air Force Association Odisha
Branch

FOM <mail@hotelnewmarrion.com> Sun, 3 Aug at 6:27 PM
To: air force association orissa <airforceassociation.orissa@gmail.com>

Dear Sir,
Warm greetings...
 
Sorry for delay,we are pleased to offer very special tariff for executive single @Rs. 4500+tax(12%)
and for double @Rs. 5500+tax(12%)
and for deluxe single @Rs. 5500+tax(12%) and for double @Rs. 6500+tax(12%)

Tariff includes :-
* Buffet breakfast
* Internet via Wi-Fi
* Tea coffee maker in the room
* Uses of swimming pool (as per scheduled timing)
* One liter packaged drinking water per head per day,

Pls. note that our check in & check out time is 12 Noon,

Thanks & regards,
 
Jogeswar C Behera
Front Office Manager
9238022003
---------------------------------
The New Marrion
6 Janpath, Opposite Ram Mandir
Bhubaneswar, Odisha,India, 751001
Tel: +91 674 2380850
web: www.hotelnewmarrion.com
---------------------------------------------------
 
From: air force association orissa
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 1:56 AM
To: air force association orissa
Subject: Request for Special Rates for Air Veterans – Proposal from Air Force Association Odisha Branch
 

Dear Sir/Madam,

[Quoted text hidden]


